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October 8, 2009  
 
TO: CERTIFIED GAF CONTRACTORS  
 
FROM: GAF FIELD OPERATIONS 
 
REFERENCE: CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST OF LATTER DAY SAINTS 

VERNAL UTAH ASHLEY STAKE   DAVIS 1 & 4 WARDS – ADDITION 
GAF GUARANTEE E193046-00   GAF GUARANTEE E1660307-01 
235 EAST 600 SOUTH   3990 S. 1500 EAST 
VERNAL, UT 84078   VERNAL, UT 84078 
 

SUBJECT: GAF RUBEROID SPECIFICATION –I-1-2-20-MGPFR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 
 
GAF is requesting a proposal for the following scope of work on the above Guaranteed roof assemblies to address the slippage of the SBS 
RUBEROID membrane.  The assemblies consist of an insulated deck, base sheet, RUBEROID 20 and RUBEROID Mop Plus FR, set in hot 
asphalt.   
 
Ashley Stake Building:  
 

 Approximately 800 LF of RUBEROID 20 exposed from slipping membrane. 
 Trim membrane overhanging at the edge, approximately 200 LF 
 Cut out the buckled areas and fish mouths 
 Prime the existing RUBEROID membrane to be torched 
 Torch RUBEROID modified APP Granulated cap sheet (white) no less than 12" wide over exposed ply 
 Some of the areas will require a full width less the salvage edge to cover 
 Be sure there is at least 6" of membrane past the patch areas in all directions 

 
Davis First and Fourth Wards Building: 
 

 Approximately 500 LF of exposed RUBEROID 20 due to slipping membrane 
 Trim off membrane at drip edge that is hanging over, approximately 100 LF 
 Prime the existing RUBEROID membrane to be torched 
 Torch RUBEROID modified APP granulated cap sheet (white) at least 12" wide over exposed ply 
 Some of the wider areas will require a strip 16" wide, totaling approximately 500 LF 
 Be sure there is at least 6" of membrane past the patch areas in all directions 

 
Proposals to include all materials, labor, insurance, and permits to successfully complete these projects.  This will be a lump sum proposal for 
both projects.  Proposals due October 15th 2009 5:00 PM west coast time.  Please email to jpohorsky@gaf.com or facsimile to 951-681-2719.  
Do not conduct a site inspection without scheduling through GAF’s Ed Ashley; 801-598-6430. 
 
Regards, 
 
GAF 

John Pohorsky, RRC 
Field Operations 
 
Cc: Project files, Ed Ashley 
 
AshleyandDavisLDSRequestForProposal.doc 


